DRAFT 17

NORTH FRODINGHAM PARISH COUNCIL

Minutes of the Parish Council Meeting held at North Frodingham, Monday 13th February 2017 at the Village Hall

Present: Mr Brian Rookes, (Chair), Mrs A Bernard, Mr A Wilson, Mr D Stead, Mrs A Greaves, Mr M Doyle, Mr Lund, Mrs D Williamson.

Apologies for absence: Mr D Bannister, Mrs M Gravil.

Visitors: Ward Cllr Paul Lisseter, Mrs Jos. Sykes

Clerk: Mrs J Harris

Mrs Sykes, having requested an opportunity to update Council with regard to the CAD plant appeal, was asked to speak prior to the formal opening of the meeting.

She reported that the company involved, Gascorp Delta, had been formerly dissolved January 17th 2017. This had caused some problems with communication between the Beeford Action Group and the Agent representing the Company. A request for clarification from the Inspectorate had resulted in a claim that it was Mark Forshaw who was the appellant, not Gascorp Delta (despite all correspondence to date having been conducted in the company's name. The Agent said that an attempt to restore the Company would be attempted, to avoid any communication difficulties. The latest information is that the Company's accountant has until March 3rd to return all required paperwork.

Mrs Sykes said that the Action Group was continuing to challenge through the Inspectorate, all, and any, inaccuracies found in the application. She also said that the Group felt that the East Riding Council was not fully supportive of the Group's activity. She felt this was partly due to several changes of responsible personnel at the Inspectorate and in County Hall, Beverley where they seem to be regarded as a nuisance.

Mrs Sykes said that the date for the Public Inquiry was October 3rd 2017 – the Holme –on-Spalding Moor was to be held in June.

Finally a new planning application for a similar CAD plant at Leven had been made, in which it appeared that Mark Forshaw was also involved.

In response to a question from Paul Lisseter it was confirmed that the ERYC had still not supplied the Rule 6 Party (action group) with all the documents to which they were entitled.

In the meantime Mrs Sykes confirmed that Gascorp had set up two new companies!

Mrs Sykes left the meeting at 8.05 pm and the formal meeting continued.

Resolved: The Minutes of the meeting held Monday 9th January 2017 having been printed and circulated were confirmed and signed by the Chair as a correct record.

Declaration of pecuniary and non-pecuniary interests:

Cllr Rookes confirmed a non-pecuniary interest in the invoice presented by J R Rookes and declined to make any comment on the matter.

Matters arising:

- a) From the January Minutes: Inadvertently Pippa Wilson's name before her marriage had been used, this was corrected at the time of signing the Minutes.
- b) From the January correspondence: The Chairman read a letter from the local MP, Greg Sykes, regarding his action in opposition to the Beeford CAD Plant application. Further responses, regarding questions raised regarding the Planning Appeal process, are awaited.

Progress Reports:

- a) Police & ASB report: A letter from Special Inspector PCSO Wilson continued to raise the issues of poaching and various scams were mentioned. She also warned that a campaign was about to start against the use of mobile phones whilst driving aimed at young drivers the penalty for a first offence had been raised to 6 points on the licence.
 - Councillors noted that the Blue Post had been broken into during the past month, nobody had been hurt.
- b) Social Centre: Cllr Greaves had not attended the meeting therefore the Clerk made the report. There not being a quorum present, nothing was decided but the possibility of increasing hire charges was raised and the Cookery evening, March 2nd, was promoted.
- c) Church gates: Nothing to report as yet.
- d) Village Plan: In the absence of Cllr Bannister the Clerk reported there was no money available for producing the Plan but this was not a major problem as all the material used in 2002/3 was still available.

Administration:

- a) Changes to Register of Electors: Copies of the changes were given to all Emergency Box holders The charges mainly concerned teenagers reaching the age of 18 years.
 - b) ERYC response to Urgent Care Services Consultation: The Clerk was asked to circulate this response document.

- c) ERYC Planning Dept. Response to consultation on draft statement of community involvement
- d) ERYC Forward Planning Dept. Examination of Draft Charging Schedule for Community Infrastructure Levy. Both documents are available for Cllrs to read on the Council Website, at County Hall or Driffield Library. Response, if any is to be made by March 6th 2017. Ward Cllr Paul; Lisseter explained that the Infrastructure levy, currently in place for developments of over nine properties, was proposed to be extended to include any new build. The resulting funds would be divided between the local community and East Riding for provision of beneficial infrastructure projects.

Ward Cllr. Lisseter left the meeting at 8.30 pm.

Planning Applications:

- a) Notices of Decision: * Erection of 6 dwellings and 1 replacement dwelling at Park Farm, main Street. Applicant: RW Watts & Partners. Outline Planning Permission **APPROVED** nine conditions to be met. The Chairman read out the nine conditions.
- b) New Application: * Development of game bird hatchery and replacement of existing building at land west of The Poplars, Grange Road. Applicant: Mr P Pearson. Application Type: Full Planning Permission. After some discussion it was decided that Council had no objections to the proposal and that it should be recommended for approval.

C,) Other:	None

Accounts:

Debit: J.R. Rookes for work on Jubilee and Coronation benches: ££673.76 cheque number 100747. This debit has been partly funded by a grant from the Lissett Wind farm Fund. Final report to be presented next meeting

Twilight Bus donation: £200 cheque number 100 748. This instalment completes the three

term payment already agreed.

Both invoices were proposed for payment by Cllr Wilson and seconded by Cllr Doyle. Cllr Rookes abstained from the vote in favour of the proposal.

Credit: Cemetery fee: £60.00 had been received for permission to put a grave marker for Colin

Walker

Other: Notification of new Broadband charge following end of introductory offer. The Clerk to look for a

cheaper supplier.

External meetings NONE

Documents for/in circulation

NONE

General / sundry correspondence:

NONE

Councillors reports:

ClirStead reported the boundary posts and road name at the junction of Cross Road with Grange Road had either not been replaced or had been knocked down again.

Clir Rookes said there was a pothole developing at the left side, as you leave the village, of Mt Pleasant Road before the 'Passing Place' is reached.

Clir Bernard asked why the Fish & Chip van had not been in the village the last two Mondays? Clir Greaves confirmed that he had warned of his absence for Monday6th but knew nothing of the latest. The Clerk is to attempt to find out if this is a permanent decision to avoid Frodingham.

There being no further discussion, the meeting closed at 8.55 pm.

The Chair thanked everyone for attending, and confirmed that the next meeting would be held on the 13th March 2017 at 7.30pm in the Village Hall.